

Quality requirements for EQF4
Supraero suppliers Edition : 9

# **Quality requirements** for Supraero suppliers

## **PURPOSE:**

This document defines the general requirements applicable by suppliers in order to ensure the quality of products delivered to Supraero. It takes into account the requirements of our customers.

## **RECORDS OF REVISIONS:**

Date	Edition	Reasons for Revision	
20/02/2017	7	Paragraph updated: 4.1. Documentation control Paragraph updated: 4.14. Limited shelf life products	
08/03/2024	8	Paragraph updated:3.2. Major changes Paragraph updated:3.2. Personnel awareness Addition of paragraph: 3.5. Social and environmental commitments Addition of paragraph: 4.17. Cybersecurity	
xx/01/2025	9	Paragraph updated 3.5: Social and environmental commitments Addition of Appendix 1: Non-disclosure Agreement	

## **AUTHORING AND APPROVAL:**

Written by	Approved by		
S. ARRUS	S. ARRUS	B. DELOUCHE	
Quality Manager	Quality Manager	Head of operation	
Date : 17/01/2025	Date : 17/01/2025	Date : 17/01/2025	

I A vertical line in the margin, or highlighting, indicates that the corresponding text has been updated since the previous issue of the document.



EQF4 Edition : 9

## **CONTENTS**

1. APPLICABILITY	3
2. TERMINOLOGY	3
3. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS	3
3.1. Right of visit and access	3
3.2. Major changes	4
3.3 Environment	4
3.4 Personnel awareness	
3.5 Social and environmental commitments	5
4. QUALITY SYSTEM	6
4.1. Documentation control	6
4.2. Planning	6
4.3. Configuration management	7
4.4. Obsolescence	7
4.5. Supplier subcontractors	7
4.6. Controls	8
4.7. First article inspection	8
4.8. Special processes	8
4.9. Identification and traceability	8
4.10. Products reliability	8
4.11. Product preservation	9
4.12. Foreign Object Debris prevention	10
4.13. Declaration of conformity	10
4.15. Non-conforming product control	10
4.16. Records	11
4.17. Cybersecurity	11
Appendix 1 : Non-Disclosure Agreement	12



## Quality requirements for EQF4 Supraero suppliers Edition : 9

## 1. APPLICABILITY

When a supplier accepts an order stipulating the application of this document, this shall mean that the supplier has accepted this document's contents.

The Supplier has to make sure that his employees know the Supraero requirements as soon as these are involved in its activities.

If the supplier calls on subcontractors or suppliers for the service, then the supplier is responsible for:

- passing on these requirements to his subcontractors or suppliers,
- ensuring that they are applied.

Any deviation in the application of the specified requirements shall be the subject of a joint agreement by Supraero and the supplier.

#### 2. TERMINOLOGY

**EEE components:** Electrical, Electronic, Electromechanical components. It could be passive, discrete, numerical or analogue components, relay or connectors.

SPC: Statistical Process Control.

SPC is all the methods and the actions allowing to estimate in a statistical way the performances of a process of production, and to decide to adjust it, if necessary, to maintain the characteristics of products stable and conforming to the specifications.

FIT: Failure In Time.

Unit for expressing the expected failure rate of semiconductors and other electronic devices.

## 3. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

## 3.1. Right of visit and access

The suppliers and its own suppliers shall ensure that Supraero, the representatives of these customer and the representatives of government agencies have free access to the facilities and documents used to manufacture the product as well as to any other facilities enabling them to fulfil their assignment.

The supplier shall make available to them all the records that demonstrate the performance of the order in accordance with all the requirements pertaining to it. On request, the supplier will be able to transmit to Supraero his internal quality audits concerned by the contract as well as the associated procedures.

These requirements are also applicable, in cases where the supplier is a retailer or a stockist distributor, to suppliers that manufacture the product.

If manufacturing operations are considered by the supplier to be confidential these shall be indicated to Supraero before their implementation, and shall be subject to a procedure defined jointly by the supplier and Supraero.



EQF4 Edition : 9

## 3.2. Major changes

The supplier must inform Supraero of any significant changes liable to have an impact on the execution of the order or on the quality of the products.

Any major changes must be notified to Supraero at least six months before the expected date and in order to be sure that complete lead time of final product is secured.

These include:

- a. Manufacturing location change or storage or production unit move,
- b. ERP manufacturing management change,
- c. Subcontractor or supplier change,
- d. Change in manufacturing process,
- e. Product change,
- f. Product obsolescence,
- g. Organisation or key positions managers changes,
- h. Transportation mode change.

In the event that the supplier is not the product's designer, the changes **a**. to **f**. have to be agreed by the designer before implementation.

In any cases, the supplier will communicate on :

- The change: Description, reason, period, parts number impacted,
- The risks identified and the action plan associated.

For cases of obsolescence, see point 4.4.

In the event of production or storage relocation, the supplier must complete the "4560-supplier transfer plan" document. This document should be requested from the quality department (qualite-produit@Supraero.fr).

## 3.3 Environment

The Supplier commit himself to respect the current legislative and regulatory requirements and to pass on and verify the respect for these regulations and laws with his own suppliers.

He commits himself to be held informed permanently about the regulation REACH and its updates, and to measure all the consequences of the obligations which implies this regulation

The supplier also has to respect the regulations:

- ROHS (Limitation of the use of certain dangerous substances in the electric and electronic equipments)
- WEEE (Regulate the end of life of the electric and electronic equipments).

When applicable, products and/or packaging must show the respect of the ROHS regulation.



## Quality requirements for EQF4 Supraero suppliers Edition : 9

## 3.4 Personnel awareness

The supplier shall ensure that persons performing work under its control are made aware of:

- Their contribution to product or service conformity,
- Their contribution to product safety,
- The importance of ethical behavior,
- Their contribution to data security.

## 3.5 Social and environmental commitments

a. Promotion and respect of human rights

Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors commit to respect:

- the fundamental standards of the International Labour Organisation (ILO) notably no use of child labour, forced labour or slavery,
- social regulations applicable in the areas where they work.

### **b**. Protection of information

Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors must deal in an appropriate manner with all sensitive information of a confidential, exclusive and personal nature and must not use it for any purpose other than the commercial usage for which it is intended. They must also comply with applicable legislation with regard to intellectual property rights. By accepting the quality requirements under EQF4, Suppliers undertake to respect the data protection and confidentiality rules set out in Appendix 1 "Non-Disclosure Agreement" of this document.

#### c. Contribution to environmental protection

Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors commit to minimizing their environmental impact during the production of the products and services they offer. Specifically they must ensure reduced consumption of resources (energy, paper, water, materials) and a reduction in the amount of waste produced, which must be recycled.

Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors endeavor to reduce their air pollution and the carbon footprint of their activities.

They also undertake to comply with REACH European regulations on the production and use of chemicals.

## d. Compliance with international import and export rules

Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors use commercial practices that comply with applicable legislation, directives and regulations concerning the import or export of parts, components and technical data.

They comply with laws and regulations concerning supplies of minerals originating in conflict zones. Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors must implement and maintain efficient methods and processes, adapted to their activities, in order to minimize the risks of any counterfeit parts or materials being used in products delivered.



EQF<sub>4</sub>

Edition: 9

#### e. Ethics in commercial relations

Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors must comply with the anti-corruption laws, directives and regulations in force in the countries where they operate. They must ensure that any gift or commercial advantage either given or received complies with the reasonable customs and practices of the market and does not, under any circumstances, violate any laws, regulations or standards. They guarantee the absence of any conflict of interest and/or insider dealing.

## f. Social policy

Supraero suppliers and sub-contractors must ensure that all persons in contact with them (staff members, sub-contractors) are treated with respect and dignity, without discrimination or harassment. They are encouraged by Supraero to favour diversity, equality of opportunity, integration through work (notably for people with disabilities) and social dialogue, all of which SUPRAERO requires of itself.

## 4. QUALITY SYSTEM

The requirements of the EN/AS/JISQ91XX standards (9100/9120 according to the activity fields) are applicable to suppliers.

For suppliers involved in the design or production of mostly aeronautical and space products, Supraero may request the quality system certification by a certification organization that is recognized internationally.

Suppliers shall also demonstrate their will to be involved in the sustainable development approaches by defining an industrial risk prevention system based on environmental protection and social welfare standards, such as ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001.

## 4.1. Documentation control

The Supplier shall obtain all documents required at the latest revision (definition information and standards) unless otherwise stated in the purchase order that are not provided by Supraero.

He has to make arrangements against the use of out-of-date documents.

The supplier also has to make sure of the management of documents and data by his own suppliers. Moreover he makes a commitment to acknowledge receipt of documents and of data sent by Supraero and to inform of any error or incoherence noticed in the orders and other documents supplied.

## 4.2. Planning

The supplier makes the commitment to inform Supraero of any statutory limitation applicable to the ordered products (ex-products liable to export control,...)

The data of planning have to take into account the internal scrap rates.

The supplier must inform Supraero in writing as soon as he is aware of any delay in delivery and identify the cause of the problem and the new delivery date. In case of recurring logistic defects, an 8D analysis can be requested by Supraero.



EQF4 Edition : 9

## 4.3. Configuration management

A manufacturing and control file must be established for each product. This document must be completed for each phase with the following data:

- means used;
- associated documents;
- the monitoring plan (key characteristics, identified risks, etc.).

A tracking sheet-type document, listing each of the operations to be carried out, must follow the products during manufacture and assembly.

For each operation, the operator must:

- Ensure that previous operations have been carried out correctly;
- Record the quantities of products accepted and rejected;
- Certify that the operation has been carried out as planned or, in the event of a change, that it has been documented and authorized.

Any evolution in the manufacturing process and/or control must be registered to ensure the traceability and the management of configuration of the product.

Any change of the product which can have an impact on the definition of the final product shall be immediately notified by written to Supraero in compliance with paragraph 3.2 «Major changes». The supplier also shall specify the impacts on characteristics, performances, reliability, use and assembly.

## 4.4. Obsolescence

In case of obsolescence, the supplier shall submit to Supraero an obsolescence notification specifying:

- the part number concerned,
- the obsolescence causes,
- the equivalence or alternative solution proposed,
- the application date,
- the final product last order date.
- the risks identified and action plans associated,
- the new product validation schedule,
- the new product delivery time,
- the new product delivery program.

The supplier shall provide the old product data sheet, the new product data sheet, and the comparative table between the old and new product.

## 4.5. Supplier subcontractors

When procurement of raw materials and/or subcontracting is the supplier's responsibility, it shall ensure that materials and/or services purchased our compliant, and shall require its own supplier to provide a declaration of conformity (see point 4.13) and test reports. These documents are transmitted to Supraero if requested on the order.

The built-to-print Supplier shall use the approved sources of raw materials. (The list of approved sources of raw materials are transmitted by request).



EQF4 Edition : 9

## 4.6. Controls

The fact that Supraero doesn't demand a test certificate or report will not in any way relieve the supplier of its responsibility to provide a service that is entirely compliant with requirements, and will not in any way restrict the tests/inspections that it should perform in order to ensure such compliance.

## 4.7. First article inspection

Whenever required on the order, the supplier should undertake a first article inspection and provide a complete report to Supraero before shipment.

The FAI requirement is described on Supraero Purchase order by an annex.

On specific request and before starting the manufacturing cycle, the supplier shall transmitted to Supraero the industrial schema which indicate for each manufacturing step:

- Sources and subcontractors names (qualifications, ..),
- Manufacturing conditions (specifications, standards,...).

#### 4.8. Special processes

Supraero can require to the supplier the special processes list and a copy of his external or internal qualifications.

When an industrial process implies use of special processes, these ones must be qualified by the supplier before use and the qualification file could be provided at any time to Supraero.

The built-to-print Supplier shall use special processes and non-destructive test subcontractors that are PRI-Nadcap certified and/or approved by Supraero. (The list of approved subcontractors is transmitted upon request).

## 4.9. Identification and traceability

The supplier should be able to identify components and products in stock during all their working life. He must take necessary steps to prevent any damage during storage (protection against corrosion, impact and material mix-ups).

The supplier must:

- trace all products manufactured from the same batch of raw material or from the same production batch, as well as the destination (delivery, rejection) of all products of a special batch,
- trace each component of a sub assembly and upper assembly,
- locate the manufacturing process documentation.

When a shipment include several production lots, they must be clearly identified on the shipper note and / or on the supplier's declaration of conformity and packed per batches.

## 4.10. Products reliability

Information regarding manufacturing line shall be available at supplier's facilities in supplier format which could be delivered to Supraero:

- identification,
- manufacturing location,
- technology,
- product ranges concerned,



EQF4 Edition : 9

- production rates (continuous or discontinuous),
- manufacturing and screening flowchart including the key parameters monitored by SPC,
- quality assurance tests,
- supply Chain Flowchart.

Concerning the EEE components suppliers, the following information shall be transmitted to Supraero only upon request:

#### The reliability evaluation plan:

- list of test conducted on the components to evidence malfunctions,
- frequency,
- calculation method,
- partial FIT rates,
- calculation of activation mechanisms,
- FIT global rate calculation method.

## The targeted reliability level:

Global and/or partial FIT rate above which the manufacturer considers the component nonconforming.

## The measured reliability level:

Results of periodic tests and calculations of partial FIT rates done by the manufacturer.

## 4.11. Product preservation

The supplier will be responsible for conservation of the product until the final destination. The packing and packaging shall therefore be appropriate for the shipment conditions.

The conditioning must not deteriorate the products, it must protect them against contamination and corrosion.

It is prohibited for the following materials to have direct contact with the conditioning products:

- conditioning materials containing fluorine and/or chlorine,
- PVC (When products are in titanium alloys),
- plastic bubble-pack,
- corrugated cardboard,
- plastic netting,
- adhesive tape,
- staples,
- packing materials such as expandable foam rubber, polystyrene chips,
- dessicant bags must not be used when parts are protected with silver or cadmium coating, or contain bronze or brass.

These materials may however be used for the packing of conditioned products.

Concerning EEE components, the packaging shall be compliant with the standard IEC61340-51 applicable to ESD protections (ElectroStatic Discharge).



## Quality requirements forEQF4Supraero suppliersEdition : 9

## 4.12. Foreign Object Debris prevention

The supplier will implement a dedicated actions against Foreign Object Debris risks, as relevant for his activity.

## 4.13. Declaration of conformity

The product shall be accompanied by a declaration of conformity containing at least the following information :

- Declaration of conformity reference number,
- The product ordered description, part number and issue (revision),
- Delivered quantity,
- Serial number or batch number/ date code where applicable,
- Shelf life if applicable,
- Buyer purchasing order or contract reference,
- Concession number if applicable,
- Following statement (equivalent statement is acceptable): "We hereby declare, barring exceptions, reservations, or exemptions listed in this statement of conformity, that, after completion of testing and verifications, the repaired or modified supplies listed comply with the contract requirements.",
- The completion date of the document,
- The signature preceded by the name and the position of the authorized person.

In case of electronic signature, the mention "Document validated by electronic signature", should appear on the document.

If it concerns a resale, a copy of the declaration of conformity established by the manufacturer. The declaration of conformity must precise the batch number to ensure the traceability.

## 4.14. Limited shelf life products

Unless otherwise specified in purchase order, the product remaining shelf life shall not be less than 80% of their shelf-life (products subject to expiry date).

## 4.15. Non-conforming product control

The supplier shall quickly inform the Supraero Quality Department concerning any default identified during production, assembly or testing, or subsequent to delivery, especially in regards to any defect which could affect safety or usage on previous shipments.

Before delivery, any product with a deviation to the order shall be submitted to a request of approval to the quality department of Supraero. Reception of products will not be accepted unless derogation has been accepted by the Quality Department.

The reception by Supraero of the delivered supplies not decreases at all the responsibility of the Supplier in case of problem noticed after the delivery. If any anomaly is detected on a product after delivery to Supraero's customer, Supraero reserves the right to ask the supplier to handle the anomaly in order to identify the root causes, determine and implement containment, corrective and preventive actions and measure effectiveness of the actions taken.



EQF4

Edition : 9

It is the responsibility of suppliers to ensure that all products declared as unsalvageable cannot:

- Be used for parts or equipment manufacturing.
- Be sold at a later date on the aeronautical parts market.

So, all products declared as unsalvageable shall be:

Identified visibly and permanently.

Any identification marks present on products shall be deleted.

- Stored in secured/quarantine areas.
- Mutilated prior transfer for destruction / recycling.

The mutilation shall be done in such a way that products are beyond economic salvage or repair, including their potential subassemblies.

When the mutilation is not feasible prior to the transfer for destruction/recycling, the supplier should be able to show evidence of the destruction/recycling of the product.

The Supplier shall take all measures required in order to prevent any purchase of counterfeit or non-approved products and shall immediately inform Supraero of any known risks.

## 4.16. Records

The supplier shall retain or make retained the records relating to the quality of products for itself and its suppliers. These documents must be archived in a place protected against the fires, weather condition and the theft.

Concerning documents relating to the design or product characterization, acceptance and serialization, as well as the sales documents, records must be conserved during the lifetime of the products. In this case, the Supplier must obtain the Supraero 's formal agreement before destruction.

The recommendations of standard ISO 18911:2000 are applicable for the conservation of radiographic films.

Elements archived by the supplier can be consulted at any time by Supraero. The organization of the records must allow the conserved elements to be obtained within 24 hours.

## 4.17. Cybersecurity

The supplier is encouraged to take all necessary steps to protect itself against computer attacks. Supraero must be notified within 48 hours if the supplier is victim of hacking, inform Supraero about the impact and action put in place to fix the problem.



EQF4 Edition : 9

## Appendix 1 : Non-Disclosure Agreement

## **RECITALS**:

The Parties have entered into discussions for the supply of parts and/or services by the Recipient Party to SUPRAERO (hereinafter defined as the "**Project**").

WHEREAS, In the course of these discussions and on the occasion of any exchange between the Parties concerning the Project, SUPRAERO may be required to communicate Confidential Information or Information belonging to it to the Recipient Party.

WHEREAS, the Parties therefore wish to define the conditions under which SUPRAERO will communicate Confidential Information to the Recipient Party and what will be the rules relating to its protection and use.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows:

## **ARTICLE 1 SUBJECT**

The purpose of this contract (hereinafter referred to as the 'Agreement') is to define the confidentiality obligation incumbent on the Recipient Party.

This agreement grants the Recipient Party a temporary use of Confidential Information that will be transmitted to it.

Consequently, this agreement may not, in any way, create a legal link outside the purpose for which it was intended and a fortiori establish the conclusion of one or more other agreements relating to the Project.

Furthermore, this agreement may in no way be interpreted as granting either Party to the other, in any form whatsoever, an express or implicit license to exploit any creation, whether or not it is likely to be protected by an intellectual property right, as well as any result, whether patented or not, resulting therefrom, which is the property of either Party.

Nor may this agreement be interpreted as obliging SUPRAERO to disclose Confidential Information to the Recipient Party.

## **ARTICLE 2 DEFINITIONS**

- 1. The terms 'Information' or 'Confidential Information(s)' designate:
  - a) All information, of whatever nature (in particular of a technical, commercial, financial, accounting, legal and administrative nature), held by SUPRAERO, and which will have been transmitted, at any date whatsoever, including prior to the acceptance of this Confidentiality Agreement, in writing or orally, in any form whatsoever, to the Recipient Party;



EQF4 Edition : 9

- b) All specifications, analyses, compilations, studies and other documents that the Recipient Party or its representatives or employees have prepared or caused to be prepared insofar as they incorporate, refer to or simply result from the information referred to in paragraph (a) above;
- c) The very existence of current discussions relating to the Project and any operation or transaction that may be decided;
- d) All this information constitutes business secrets in accordance with article L. 151-1 of the French Commercial Code. The confidential nature of Confidential Information is independent of the mention or absence of any mention whatsoever on the document containing it.
- e) If Confidential Information is communicated orally, the Recipient Party shall also immediately provide a written statement indicating that such oral communication concerned Confidential Information protected by a confidentiality agreement.

## 2. The term 'Project' means:

The planned transaction, the envisaged operation, the purpose of the exchange of information.

## ARTICLE 3 USE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The Recipient Party, receiving Confidential Information from SUPRAERO, undertakes:

- To use it only for the Project for which this Information is communicated and recognizes that this Information remains, in any event, the property of SUPRAERO;
- Not to proceed with any duplication, in whatever form and on whatever medium, of all or part of the Information transmitted without the prior written authorization of the SUPRAERO;
- Not to disclose any Confidential Information to third parties except as expressly provided in Article
   4;
- Not to file in its own name, or have filed in the name of third parties, any applications for industrial property rights in respect of creations using, integrating or implementing all or part of Confidential Information.

## ARTICLE 4 DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The disclosure of Confidential Information by the Recipient Party is only authorized for the benefit of its legal representatives and its employees within the limits of what they need to know in order to carry out the tasks for which they are responsible within the framework of the Project.



EQF4 Edition : 9

The disclosure of Confidential Information to employees, suppliers, service providers or sub-contractors may only be carried out after written authorization from SUPRAERO and within the limits of what they need to know in order to carry out the tasks for which they are responsible within the framework of the Project.

The Recipient Party undertakes to ensure that any suppliers, service providers or sub-contractors sign an undertaking of confidentiality in terms strictly identical to that which it hereby subscribes. It is understood that it guarantees that all the persons referred to in the previous paragraph will respect the confidential nature of the Information disclosed.

The Recipient Party shall protect the Information received against disclosure in the same way as it protects its own Confidential Information of the same importance, and in any event shall ensure that it benefits from a high degree of protection.

The Parties agree that the obligation of the Recipient Party to protect SUPRAERO's Information is an obligation of result.

The communication of Information made to employees, subcontractors, service providers will be in written form by marking or labelling the communication medium with the word 'confidential' or a similar warning.

If Confidential Information are communicated orally, the Recipient Party shall also immediately provide a written statement indicating that such oral communication concerned Confidential Information protected by a confidentiality agreement.

#### ARTICLE 5 EXCLUSIONS

Shall not be considered as Confidential Information, if the Recipient Party can prove the circumstances of its acquisition:

- a) Information which will have been accessible to the public at the time of its communication, other than through the fault or negligence of the Recipient Party;
- b) Information which is already known to the Recipient Party as a result of its own studies;
- c) Information that has been lawfully received from a third party,
- d) Confidential Information disclosed after prior written authorization has been obtained from SUPRAERO or disclosed by SUPRAERO;
- e) Information which has fallen into the public domain subsequent to its disclosure other than by a fault or negligence on the part of the Recipient with regard to SUPRAERO;
- f) Information which has been the subject of a disclosure imposed by an administrative or judicial authority in application of any law, regulation, decision of an authority, enquiry or judicial or administrative procedure which has become final. In this hypothesis, the Recipient Party undertakes, insofar as this is legally possible, to inform SUPRAERO immediately and in writing in



EQF4 Edition : 9

order to enable it to take any protective measure or action, and to consult the Recipient Party, prior to any disclosure, on the extent of the disclosure and the time at which it should take place.

## ARTICLE 6 OBLIGATIONS OF THE RECEPIENT PARTY

The Recipient Party undertakes by accepting the Agreement, to:

- a) take all protective measures necessary to respect and ensure respect for the strictest confidentiality with regard to Confidential Information and to take all measures required to preserve said confidentiality, in particular with regard to its permanent or temporary staff;
- b) inform all its members of staff of the confidential nature of Confidential Information;
- c) use the Confidential Information only for the purposes set out in the Agreement;
- d) not to disclose, in whole or in part, any Confidential Information in its possession, in any manner or medium whatsoever, to any third party other than those referred to in article 4;
- e) disclose Confidential Information only to its staff whose participation in the analysis and negotiations is strictly necessary. The Recipient Party undertakes in this respect to give these staff prior information on the confidential nature of Confidential Information, to impose on them the same obligations of confidentiality as those to which it subscribes under the terms of the Agreement and to take all reasonable steps to oblige them to comply with the Agreement;
- to inform SUPRAERO of any violation of the obligations imposed under the terms of the Agreement of which it would have knowledge, and to provide all reasonable assistance to SUPRAERO in order to minimize the prejudicial effects of such a violation;
- g) not to copy and prohibit any copy or reproduction of Confidential Information, except with the prior written agreement of SUPRAERO.

## ARTICLE 7 RETURN OR DESTRUCTION CLAUSE

The Recipient Party undertakes, in addition, in the event of the Project not being completed, or at SUPRAERO's first request:

a) To return immediately to SUPRAERO all the documents on which would appear Confidential Information, including in particular all copies of these documents carried out by the Recipient Party and to address to SUPRAERO without delay a written confirmation of the fact that the Recipient Party proceeded to the restitution of the entirety of these documents and did not preserve any copy of them;



EQF4 Edition : 9

- b) To destroy immediately (or, for the computer files, to erase in a permanent way) all the documents containing Confidential Information, in particular copies, extracts and summaries of Confidential Information, which SUPRAERO would have prepared or made prepare insofar as they will incorporate, make reference or simply result from Confidential Information, that these documents are in its possession or its control and to address to SUPRAERO without delay a written confirmation of the aforementioned destruction;
- c) By exception, the obligation to destroy shall not apply to (i) the documents referred to in this paragraph the retention of which is imposed by a legal, regulatory or contractual obligation, or any internal control procedure and (ii) electronic copies generated by computer backup procedures, in which case the documents and copies thus retained shall remain subject to the provisions of the Agreement.

## **ARTICLE 8 DURATION**

The Agreement shall take effect from the date of its acceptance and shall terminate either on the date of completion of the Project or, if the Project is not completed, on the expiry of a period of 5 years from the date of the acceptance.

However, the obligations arising from the Agreement will remain in force as long as Confidential Information has not fallen into the public domain, without breach of any of the said obligations.

## ARTICLE 9 TRANSFER

In view of the sensitivity and confidentiality of the Project for SUPRAERO, it is hereby specified that the present Agreement is concluded in strict consideration of the competence of the Recipient Party on the day of acceptance of the said agreement, which constitutes an essential element of SUPRAERO's willingness to contract. In no circumstances the agreement may be transferred without the agreement of the SUPRAERO.

## **ARTICLE 10 NON-DISCLOSURE**

The Recipient party shall refrain from disclosing the existence of this Agreement and/or making any statement or communication concerning the Project, without the prior written consent of the SUPRAERO.